
TOWN OF AVON 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

RFQ# TOA-OFFIC-01 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

ISSUED: March 29, 2021 

 

 

1.  There is a conflict in the solicitation documents with the due date of the responses.  What is the 
correct information? 

a. The responses to the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) are due on April 7, 2021 by 
11:30am at the office of the Town Clerk as stated on page 3 of the RFQ.  

Qualifications are to be submitted to the attention of Town Clerk’s Office; Attn: Gregory Enos Town 
Administrator at the Town of Avon, 65 East Main Street, Avon, MA, no later than April 7, 2021 at 
11:30 a.m. Submittals must be clearly marked on the outside "Qualifications to provide feasibility 
study for Town Offices”. 

 

2. The Town has done other studies will you provide information on these?  
a. Yes, the drawings are attached.  

 

3. Will there be a public bid opening? 
a. Due to the Town’s Covid restrictions there will not be a public opening.  We will set up a 

zoom conference to open and record the receipt of qualification packages.  If you are 
interested, please email our procurement consultant, Maureen Doherty at 
MaureenRDoherty@gmail.com and the link will be forwarded to you.   

 

4. Can you send the sign in sheet and the list of persons who have requested the RFQ to me? 
a. Yes, these documents are attached. 

 

5. Was the site visit mandatory and if I didn’t attend would I be able to submit my responses to this 
RFQ? 

a. The site visit was not mandatory.  Yes, you may submit in response to the RFQ if you did 
not attend.   

mailto:MaureenRDoherty@gmail.com
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